July 23, 2014

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses
and fees:

Course Course Course Title Fee

Area Number

CNG 888888 CIE Open Enrollment Deposit varies
CNP 7970 Programmable Logic Controllers (PLC) Technician Il Certificate - $1,800.00

ONLINE

CNT 5943 Microsoft Outlook 2010 $1,810.00
CNz 2004 Introduction to Design $400.00
CNz 2005 Ceramics | $413.00
CNz 2006 Introduction to Drawing $400.00
CNz 2007 Introduction to Dark Room Photography $410.00
CNZz 2008 Zero to App $1,251.00
CNz 2009 Arduino and Raspberry Pi $417.00
CNZz 2010 Screenwriting $375.00
CNZ 2011 Sound for Media $547.00
CNZ 2012 Modern Dance | $273.00
CNz 2013 Ballet | $270.00
CNz 2014 Tap | $270.00
CNz 2015 Jazz Dance | $270.00
CNz 2016 Acting | $375.00
CNz 2017 Stage Dialects $375.00
CNz 2019 Basic Stagecraft $572.00
CNz 2020 Introduction to Stage Lighting $516.00
CNz 2021 Introduction to Audio Production $575.00
CNz 2022 Introduction to Digital Media and Design $718.00
CNZ 2023 Web Essentials $250.00
CNz 2024 Graphic Design Essentials $690.00
CNz 2025 Professional Development for Designers $125.00
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RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing
Education courses and fees as presented.

Lesosd,

Sanford Shugart
Pre5|de




